Center for Judicial Accountabili:z, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, February 15,2019 11:15 AM

To: 'Senate Foil'; 'byron@nysenate.gov'

Subject: FOIL/Records Request -- Senate Finance Committee "Blue Book"/analysis -- p. 63

“salary adjustments for State judges" pursuant to the 2015 report of the Commission on
Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation

TO: Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, Esqg.

Pursuant to Senate Rule XV (“Freedom of Information”), this is to request all records pertaining to the following
inclusion in the Senate Finance Committee “Blue Book”/analysis of the fiscal year 2019-2020 budget, relative to the
proposed Judiciary budget:

“The funding increase also supports salary adjustments for State Judges due to the recent change in salary
for Federal District Judges. In 2015, The New York State Commission on Legislative, Judicial, & Executive
Compensation recommended that the salary of State Supreme Court Judges be the same as Federal
District Judges.” (at p. 63) --
https://www.nysenate.gov/sites/default/files/article/attachment/fy 2020 bluebook - final.pdf

Specifically requested are all records identifying the percentage increase and its cumulative dollar cost — including with
respect to General State Charges.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200
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